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From: "Richardson, Simon" <

To: "Parsons, Andrew" < GRO

Subject: FW: POL case
Date: Sun, 4 Aug 2013 14:18:44 +0100
Importance: Normal

Attachments: Interim_Review of CK Processes.pdf; Observations_on Terms_of Reference .pdf
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You ought to have this too.

From: Richardson, Simon

Sent: 04 August 2013 14:08
To: 'piero.d'agostino@ GRO

Cc: Matthews, Gavin

Subject: FW: POL case [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Piero

Apologies, suspect | should have copied into you too.
Regards

Simon

From: Richardson, Simon
Sent: 04 August 2013 13:50

GRO ' Rodric Williams

To: Susan Crichton (; GRO i jarnail.a.singh
¢ GRO
Cc: Matthews, Gavin; Hugh Flemington GRO

Subject: FW: POL case [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Susan

Gavin was away on Friday and will come back to you during Monday. Brian Altman is away but that gives you time to
discuss with Gavin, and internally, the terms of reference. I'll feed my comments into Gavin once I've reviewed the

attachments.

Regards
Simon

From: Brian Altman; GRO
Sent: 02 August 2013 17:08

To: Matthews, Gavin; Richardson, Simon

Subject: POL case

Dear Both

Please find attached two documents:

(1) Observations on the Terms of Reference; and
(2) Interim Review of CK's Current Process.

| hope they are what you wanted.

Have a good weekend. | am sure we shall speak on my return.

Best wishes,
Brian

Brian Altman Q.C.
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